
'l-fRC'f~GOVERNMENT OF INDIA 
~~~'l.f!TT/DEPARTMENT OF SPACE 

~~~ ~~~NIKRAM SARABHAI SPACE CENTRE 
f.tlifuT1~cf 3f:FafUT~/CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE GROUP 

f.1lifur "QCi 3f:FafUT ~-'tifcl~IQ/CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE DIVISION-CONTRACTS 
fd~qrj(j~f<l""l!THIRUVANANTHAPURAM- 22/ (LBf.:R./Ph. No.0471 -2565669 I 2565726). 

"f-fjfQ?J ~ E IDRTINOTICE INVITING E-TENDER 

IVIIVI1Fl U 

~I Dt. 29.10.2024 

'l-fRC'f ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ PI~Rlf%la Cf5l1if ~ ~ {-~ "Wr Jil""k11~'i "RG CR PJfq~I Q JfT1ffiffi ~ urrcfi ~I On behalf of the President of India, 
online item rate tenders are invited through e-tendering for the following work. 

w. "ff. fcrcRurtDescription ~/Details 
Sl. ( 1) 
No. 
1. ~<PT~!Title of work cft31mfr, ~ "QCf ~. ~ 'R ~ ~ cJq- 3ffi" ~ ~ (~ 1) <fi'r CH'{<FCH(1 

I Repair of roof top Solar power plant installed (Phase I) at VRC, TERLS & APEP, Aluva. 

2. ~-f.ifctGT ~ ">8".1 E-Tender Notice Fcl~*ilN"l'tft/~~JOOJ\Jl1~o3/59/2024-25 ~ 29.10.2024 
No. VSSC/CMG/E03/59/2024-25 Dated 29.10.2024 

3. f.ifc1GT ll eft ~ Ji jJOOJI f.i d "ffiTRT/ '<7 .11 ~/Lakhs 
Estimate cost put to tender 

4. ~~~~~ 3 (-&1 I Three) "ii@f I months 
Period of completion 

5. ~\illTI~ (~~~of) '<'14,220.00 
Earnest money deposit (EMD) 

\SI\3'it'1\s ~ ~ 3fqfu I Period for ~ ty~f<P'<Uf I Bid clarifications: ~J{f~mf(d I Receipt of ~J.it em ~ I Opening 
downloading: ~ 31 .10.2024, 10.00 ~ 01.11.2024, 9.00 ~/hrs. tenders: ~ 13.11.2024 of tenders: ~ 18.11.2024 
~/hrs. "Btto ~ 10.11.2024, 23.00 ~Ito ~ 11.11.2024, 12.00 em 23.00 ~/hrs. 'CPT 15.00 ~/hrs. 
~/hrs. ~/hrs. 



2. ~it 'lflTT ~~~~I Eligibility Criteria for participation in tendering:-
~ em PmR!ffila gem~~ mm I The agency shall fulfi ll the following conditions:-

w-. ~. 
Sl. No. 

"Qia. 

~I 
Note: 

~/b . 

'll~'lt11 JO!Hd\$ I Eligibility Criteria 

~ ~ IHgJl(f)xUI cn't J&m ~ ~ ~ ~ 
em ~ ci1q<m1 ~ ~ Cf6lT ~ cfrxR ;fR) 
\3 fffi ffil d I jfll x cpml em {"i <illS! \il'i (f) ~ it ~ 
fcl?m \ifRT ~I 
Should have satisfactorily completed the works 
as mentioned below during the last Seven 
years ending previous day of last date of 
submission of bids. 
i. C'fR ~ ~. fur;rR' ~ cp'T ffi1Rf ~ 
ffi1Rf ~ 40% ~ "Cf)1i ";f mHhree similar works 
each costing not less than 40% of the estimated 
cost ((ff/or) 
ii. ~ ~ ~. fur;rR' ~ cn't ffi1Rf ~ 
ffi1Rf ~ 60%~ "Cf)1i ";f miTwo similar works each 
costing not less than 60% of the estimated cost 
((ff/or) 
iii. "QCP ~ ~. ~ ffil1(f ~ ffil1(f ~ 
80% ~ CfJ1=f ";J" m10ne similar work costing not 
less than80% of the estimated cost. 

'll~'lt11 ~ 11:11'<9Cl ~I 
Documentary proof for the 

eligibility 
~CIR~"FcP<:rr~ITobe 

scanned & uploaded) 

i) cpr:f ~ Cftrr ~~ ~ ~ 
~ "[RT ~ ~ ~J4101 4~ cn't 
Ul"ll fO I d "Qffr I 
Work orders and completion 
certificates issued by the authority 
concerned to establish work 
experience. 

ii) ~ ~ ~ \il"Rt cpml cn't ~ 
~l41DI4~ $ mzr el\SlQfl ~l11DI4~ (WC1 
"QX~~) ~ ~'iliii~Q I 
Completion certificates for works 
issued by Private parties shall be 
supported by TDS (Tax Deducted at 
Source) certificates. 

i. ~~:~<fiT -mt 3hJll ~ Cflf ~ ~ Cflf ~~~I 
..:> 

Similar nature : The agency should have experience in carrying out installation of 
solar power plant. 

ii. ~ Tf"Q" "CPTQi em~. "CPT!t $ CIF&i~Ct> ~it 7% "Qffr Cf1St c$1 "fll"tfRUT ~ ~ cii~lct.ft 
~ "QX ~ ffil1(f ~ (lcf? -m \ifRT ~. ~ TfURT "CPr:f ~ ~ cn't ~ ~ 
M ~ ~ *tictl (f) X 01 cn't ~ ~ (lcf? cp'T \ilTQ" I 
The value of executed works shall be brought to current costing level by 
enhancing the actual value of work at simple rate of 7% per annum, calculated 
from the date of completion to last date of submission of bids. 

111. \311-"CI?m ~l{"ig<kJ "\3"Wi ~~it cl?l~f~ct cpr:f "Q"ffiiTIJI('{lictH ~ ~ <:frnr ~ -&T1lT I 
Work executed as sub-contract or joint venture will not merit for eligibility I 
evaluation. 

~ J.f¥afUT "Cf5l<:ll $ fffiz "ffi"ll I Applicable only ~ Cftrr ~ ~ tiGftct>xDI ~ cp'l 
for Maintenance contract works - ~ Cftrr "Qffr I Copies of PF and ESI 
~ ~ tiGftCl?xDI Qf.:rr ~ I Should have PF registration certificates. 
and ESI registration. 



~/c. ~ ~"ffill: 
Applicable for electrical works only: 
~1cll¢df~-qm~m~~~~ 
\ifRT ~ <Ff C12.ff ~ ~ ~~ ~ tif21~ ICf) I~ 
ell~~'"*!~ ~I 
The bidder shall possess valid electrical 
contractor's license of appropriate class and 
category issued by Central or State Electricity 
Authority. 

tf ~ tif21~1Cf)l~ ~ <11~~'*1 Cf>'t 
~P=iifUid m=c=r I Certified copy of valid 
electrical contractor's license. 

3. ~ ~ it ciuflcpd C12.ff ~ ~ ~ Q?T ~ CR ~ cFtdla\il 
www.tenderwizard.in/ISRO !IT www.tenderwizard.com/ISRO a\Sifll~c ~ \51\3'1ct'J\5 fcm:rr iJlT "fj"(f)ffi 

~I~ cj\;ftCf)~OI Cf>'t~ \34{ckl a\SI~I~cit~1Tt~l ~-~~~~~~-m=ffi 
~~ fclftle-s Cf5T~~~ 
Tender documents can be downloaded from web site www.tenderwizard.in/ISRO or 
www.tenderwizard.com/ISRO by registering with tender wizard and paying tender processing 
fee. The procedure for vendor reg istration is displayed in the above web site. Tender 
processing fee is payable to M/s ITI Ltd. through E-gateway. 

4. ~ ~'&lla'?i'l" Cf5T \51\3'1<11-s m lif;.f ~ ~f21~1Cf)l~ Cf5T ~ w1R it qBf ~ m \JITQ1TT I ~f21~1Cf)l~ 
~ ~ ~ lfQ" ~~(II a \i1 (1cqffi(! fit~ &R1 ~(til ftl d ~ ~I ~ "Ql<:fT Tf"GT fcp -a- -311 Cl ~QCf) (11 

Cf5T ~~~~err~~ Cf5T ~ fcm:rr \JITQ1TT 1 
Downloading of tender documents alone will not make a tenderer eligible for participating in the 
bidding. The documents uploaded by the tenderers will be subjected to verification 
subsequently by Department. If found not meeting the requirement, such offers will be rejected . 

5. a) ~J{T ~ WZf \34gCR1 W 1 it f21f.iffi"~ ~ ~ ~ ~ \il11T "&.<T, 1itTr. ~I~ \il11T 
• 1ffim ~. d1Qf!Qf!BJ , Tim. ffi'<"'Cl'id9)~A- 695 022 ~~LR~ -31=j~J~d ~&RT\il"RT 
~ ~ (!IT) ~ -31"j~d ~ ~ \ifRT ~ ll1"W ~~it \il11T ~~I ~ \il11T ~. 
~~-mct>'t JfFcm~~ 180~~1181-&rfil ~~. ~~~if ~~~err 
~JfT Cf5T ~ ~ ~ '1¢<!JCfHOI fcm:rr \JITQ1TT ~ ~ ~f21~1Cf>l~l· ~ ~ ~ Cf>'t ~ 
fttmrr&RT~ 1 ~8~TPI¢ ~if~~~ 
Tenders should be accompanied with Earnest Money Deposit for value specified in Para 1 
above, in the form of Deposit at Call receipt I Term Deposit Receipt I Demand Draft of any 
Scheduled Bank issued in favour of Accounts Officer, VSSC, Thumba, Trivandrum-695 022 
(or) in the form of Bank guarantee issued by a scheduled bank. Earnest Money Deposit shall be 
valid for 180 days from the due date of receipt of tenders. In case EMD in the form of DO is 
furnished, the same will be encashed immediately on opening of tenders and refund of EMD for 
unsuccessful tenderers will be made through Cheque I electronically by the Department. 

b)~ ffiTT(f I~ it 1fC "CPT crrciT Cl?X~Cll\.9 QAQ~QA{ ~ Cf5T QAQfiQA{ \NITrT JfTt.fR ~I 
~ ~ cj\;ftCf)~OI !>'IJ11014'51 !IT fuiT ~ ~ ~~) I ~ ~ m ~ "\Sili 
(Wcfi~jq){R "\Sili I ~ ~ ~ JW:iTrr ~~ I ~·f:S¢pqc ~ ~ ~~~lle!Q Iff 
QAQfiQA{ J>i'511e!Q &Rl~~ ..3Pl~~\ifRT ciuflct>~OI !>'IJ11014'51 ~~~~~I 
!>'IAIDI 4'51 ~ ~ f.i<:rc:r ~I~ 1lt f.i<:rc:r ~ CfCl? ~~~~I 
The MSME units claiming exemption of Tender cost I EMD should submit MSME UDYOG 
AADHAAR MEMORANDUM I UDYAM REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE or registration 
certificate issued by District Industries Centre (DIC) I Khadi Village & Industries Board 
(KVIB) I Coir Board I National Small Industries Commission (NSIC) I Directorate of 
Handicrafts and handlooms or any other body specified by Ministry of MSME. The 
memorandum I certificate shall be valid as on due date I extended due date of the tender. 

6. \34gCR1 W 1 it Fclf.H?:~ ~ fc1RT ~ ~ LR \3Lf ~tfR. f.:mfur ~ 3f:pafUT ~~- macrr. 
d1Q~Qfltft, Tim~ Cf)ltlfeltl if f.iFci~IQ R \ifTCMT I 



Tenders will be opened at the Office of the Deputy Head, Construction and Maintenance 
Division - Contracts, VSSC, Thumba, on the stipulated date and time specified in Para 1 
above. 

7. a) ~ Cf)T 1FT ~£FT. ~ ~ Cf?'t ~ fc1Rr JfR ~ "CPl !IT ~ ~. \)q ~£.IR. f.n:1for "QCf 
~ruur ~~-~. cftQ*lQ*l~. ~ ir CfJI~fe1~ B.~ (fq5" m w. ~ 1 ~ -QRc em cRh:rc=rr 
~. ~ FcPm \JfRT ~ 1 ~ f.1FcRJ ~ ctt ~ fc1Rr ~ ~ em m \RRT ~ ~~ ~ 
mr<1 ~ ctt ~%err~ em wwt c~R 1R ~ FcPm "GfT1VfT 1 

Original instrument of EMD shall be submitted preferably by hand I speed post to the 
Office of the Deputy Head, Construction and Maintenance Division - Contracts, VSSC, 
Thumba, Trivandrum on or before due date and time of opening of tender. If valid EMD is 
not received on or before due date and time of opening of tender, the tender offer shall 
be summarily rejected. 

b) f.ifcRJ ffiTffi~ B ~ cpr GJCIT CfJ'!~c118 QAQ*lQA{ ~ cpl QAQ*lQA{ \JWT -3fr'tffi" ~I 
~ ~ cj\JllCfJ'!OI WAIOiq::t <:IT cj\:i\l¢'!01 WAIOiq::t ~~50ft) B ~<il'j*llx Ji'jUAifDI<i Qlt "Ufc1 
mwr ~~I \3qqCk1 ~IUAIOiq::t Cf?'t QTi "Ufc1 \)q ~tWf. f.=n:lfur "QCf ~&Uf ~~-~. 
d1 Q*l Q*l ~, ~, fci'<l cFi <"1 9>'!A ifJ CfJ I~ fe1 ~ B f.iFcRJ ~ Cf?'t f.=m<1 fc1ftr cpl (f'l.fl ~ 1R !IT ~ ~ 
mwr ~ ~ 1 -qfu-~ ~ ctt ~ fc1Rr em (f'l.fl ~ 1R m ~ ~ Qlt ma "Q11{1 ~Weft 
%err~ c~R 1R ~ WdTCf em~ FcPm ~~ 
The MSME units claiming exemption of Tender cost I EMD should submit attested hard 
copy of MSME UDYOG AADHAR MEMORANDUM I UDYAM REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE 
or registration certificate as indicated in para S(b) above. The hard copy of above 
memorandum I certificate shall be submitted preferably by hand I speed post to the 
office of the Deputy Head, Construction and Maintenance Division-Contracts, VSSC, 
Thumba, Trivandrum on or before due date and time of opening of tender. If hard copy is 
not received on or before due date and time of opening of tender, the tender offer shall 
be summarily rejected. 

s. ~ ~ ctt -3ffc'n::r fc1Rr em Wcffi ~~ ~ mwr CfJ'!~Ci l8 f.iR1~1CfJI~'i ctt <"1CfJrftcf1 "QCt CilfDI~CfJ 
~ ~ \JlTQlit I (icp;ftcp') "QCt q lfDI ~Cfj ~ M "GfR 1R J{f'fr ~ ~arT I l{ftl iCfJ'i ~ ~I 
<"1 CfJ ;11 ctJI "QCt Ci I fU I~ CfJ ~ ifJ l{ftl i CfJ 'i ifJ ~. f.i fc1 ~I CfJ I x &RHf~ ~ ~ ~ '{(118\Tll cpr ~ ~ 
~ frm&ur f¢m ~I ~ 1WD 1ltfT ffl? Cf5T{ f.iFcRJ <W<:Jc:rr A Hd9 em ~ ~ Cf?'«ft ciT~~ m # 
Ji~ct>l x Q?X eft \JlTQlit ~ ~ u-m em 3fTit Cf?'t ~ %g; ~ ~ f¢tiT ~I ~ ~. f.itzy 
fc1Rr ~ f.iru~ICfJI·a em~~ eft~) em JfWT #. ~ \Rff f.'lR1~1CfJI~·y ctt ~ \JlTQlit w 
f.:mruur (f'l.fl <"1 CfJ rftct?'1Jiftl iCfJ'i ir ciTxR rfrn:r ~ ~ ~ ~ ~JJ<RIT ir ~ 3fTit ctt ~ 
Cf?'t \JlTQlit I 
On the due date of opening, the Technical & Commercial bid of those tenderers who furnished 
valid EMD only will be opened. On opening of Technical & commercial bid, further detailed 
scrutiny I evaluation will be carried out. During the evaluation of techno-commercial bids, the 
documents furnished by the tenderers will be scrutinized in detail. Any tender, found as not 
fulfilling the eligibility criteria will be rejected at this stage and such offers will not be considered 
for further processing. The price bid of only those tenderers who have been qual ified during the 
scrutiny and technical evaluation will be opened separately on a specified date (with due 
intimation to the qualified bidders) and further processed, as per tender procedure I stipulations. 

9. ~ '<"ifc1~ 1 CfJix Cf?'t ~~em f.itSQic:t'i 'l'Tlffi B q~qfcfu f¢tiT ~I 'CfJTii ~ ~ lR, ~ 
warr \Jfl1T -q q~qfcfu FcPm ~ 1 ~ ~ ir ~ %Q: ~ ir ~ B, ~cpfct tr5l' 1 <Prlf ~ 
Cf?'t mf(d ifJ ~ ~. ~ 1R ~ TT{ ~ ffiTffi Cf?'t 2% ~ 1R JfWT f.i!SQ I ~'i 'l'Tlffi ~ Cf?'t 
\JlFfi %1 
Earnest money of the successful contractor will be converted into Performance guarantee. On 
completion of the work, the same will be converted as security deposit. In cases of exemption 
for payment of Earnest money, separate performance guarantee at 2% of the estimated cost 
put to tender to be submitted immediately on receipt of letter of acceptance I work order. 



10. ~ ~fa~IC$1( ~fa~IQ ~ CfJR ~ ~. ~ ~2;~1¢ , ~Qli\l\1 I ~t.rR. ~Qlid1 I \Jq ~£Wf. 
~Qlid1-~fa~IQI~G\1P!t~~-~ I ~\5\1PJt~~-~ I ~G\)~tf~-~ I ~'lft~tl~-~ cp'T 1l'f ~if> 
m~. ~Cf51f.iilafUTCTR I ~W"aiT~if> ~. ~fa~ICf?Fli ~~~$ at~f®Cf? ~em. 
w-arr CfJR1JIT ~. Wtm if>~~ cp'T ~ ~ mrtt1 "dzntq, ~arr 'itfloqlx if>~. ~-~ 
~ ~ tmtarr Cfft ~ 1 ~ if -mmfi ~ dZfT ~ %Q -mmft ~ ~ CflQ-1 em -311ct~t~Cf? 
-31'jl"l">l~'i JfR lffif Wl<1 ~if>~~ eft~ I 
Intending tenderers may inspect the site before submitting the tenders, with the prior 
permission of Group Director, CMG I Head, CMD I Dy.Head, CMD-contractsiEngineer-SG 1 
Engineer-SF I Engineer-SE I Engineer-SO. As per the present security advice, the 
contractor 's I supervisor's personal vehicles w ill not be allowed for the movement inside 
the campus due to security reason. However, this will be reviewed periodically as per the 
security protocol. Vehicle with material for loading and unloading to s ite will be 
permitted after necessary approval al and pass. 

11. l-fRd if>~ Cift \3{R ~ ~ ~ Cf?x~CIIell ~ ~'1C"lli m ~ -3Pl f.ifclcJ em~ 
m %Q ~~ ~ ~ JfR <PW CfJR1JT ~ ~ fcR:ft m W{{f ~1-fi f.ifcl?J-m C:PT ~ m Cf51 ~ 
~~I~~ P!fa~IQ W ~ ~em1pr ~~ Ql m<PW ~ ~ Plfa~l¢1 '< &RP<Rf~WC 
eftll{~. -31~Cf?l'<~eft~l 
The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India is not bound to accept the lowest 
or any other tender and reserves the authority to reject any or all the tenders received without 
assigning any reason. All tenders in which any of the prescribed condition is not fulfilled or any 
condition including that of conditional rebate is put forth by the tenderer shall be summarily 
rejected. 

12. 11Rd if>~ Cfft \3{R ~ f.'1f<m ~ Cf?'(~qleJI ~ <ffi1f ~ \JfRt ~ ~ ~ <ffi1f atf if 
q ~qJ;j I m <ffi1f qft 11BfT -q tPJ=tt q?f 1-fi ~ ~ ~ d~ PI ru ~I (f) I'( ~ ~tJ -q <PW ~ zyn ~ 
~I 
The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India also reserves the right to alter the 
scope I or reduce quantum of work before issue of work order and the tenderer shall not have 
any claim what so ever on this account. 

13. 1-fRd if>~ Cfft \3{R ~ ~ ~ Cf?'<~CIIell ~ f.ifcm cp) -cruf XC'Q ~!IT~ f<Rfi ~ 
em~ if;B Cf?T ~ ~ ~ "d~ Plfa~l¢1'< cp) ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ <ffi1f ~ Qllrr I 
The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India reserves the right of accepting the 
whole or any part of the tender and the tenderer shall be bound to perform the same at the rate 
quoted. 

14. f.ifcm if> ~tJ if ~arm ~ar XC'Q ~ <PW ~ qar-m ~ ~ ~ ~ Jffi" 3<f>~lx ~ qar­
m CfJR Cfft Cf?l~l~l Cift ~ ~ &RHf~ Cfft 11{ f.1f<RT -31~¢1'< ~eft~ I 
Canvassing directly or indirectly, in connection with tender is strictly prohibited and the tenders 
submitted by the contractors who resort to canvassing will be liable for rejection. 

15. f.1f<RT ~ Cf)'(~CIIell ~ mcf'R &m ~-~ ~ \JfRt Cfft \JI I ~CII cf1 ~if> ~ mrciT 
cmm~~<PT~~~I 
The tender accepting authority reserves the option to give preferences to the offers in 
accordance with the policies of the Government from time to time. 



The contractor shall not be permitted to tender for works in the Division of that particular Centre 
of the Department responsible for award and execution of contracts for which his I her near 
relative is working. He I she shall also intimate the names of persons who are working w ith him 
in any capacity or are subsequently employed by him and who are near relatives to any 
Gazetted Officer in the Department of Space. Any breach of this condition by the contractor 
would render him liable for rejection of tender or cancellation of contract. 

17. ~. \3Qq<k1 ~ 1 ~ ~ ~ mfta qft ~ taftr ~ 'Ct»T-~-'Ct»T 120 ft-:IT oq; ~ 
Q)lft 1 ~ <PW Pt~ql(f)l~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 3rq;:ff ~ 'CfTtRl "ffirr ~ m ~ qft ~ ~ 
f.nt~ ll ~ Q~qd"'i 'C'P«<T ~ '\'ill fcr~, tHCf)H q;) t<ftcpH ~ ~ oT fi~Cf)l~ ftRr ~ 
~ m uwr -qx <PW tJ&flmf ~ ftRr (iftfR1 UJliT ~ ~ so % CmJrn I'IRI~Ict) em ~ 
wrR em~~~ 1 ~. Pt~ql(f)l~ (f)) <PT<f qft g"'if.'f~qllt 1.fTlT ~ qft ~~eft 
umMll 
The tender should be valid for minimum period of 120 days from the due date of receipt 
of the tender specified in Para 1 above. If any tenderer withdraws the offer within the 
validity period or makes any modifications in the terms and conditions of the tender 
which are not acceptable to the Department, the Government shall without prejudice to 
any other right or remedy, be at liberty to forfeit 50% (Fifty Percent) of the Earnest Money 
Deposit absolutely. Further, the tenderer shall not be allowed to participate in the 
re-tendering process of the work. 

18. f.if<tcJ 1R f.iom ~ "~R, m f.ifcl Ql c:p l'i'f ~ -mZJ "QCP tPm fcl?m ~ 1 
On concluding the tender, an agreement shall be drawn w ith the successful tenderer. 

19. f.ifclQICf51x &m~~~~~"Cl?X. ~. JlllffitJi, Wrr"Cl?X, w:r\NcPX *~~~~ 
The rate quoted by the contractor shall be inclusive of all taxes, duties, levies, Goods & Service 
Tax, labour cess etc. 

20. (icprftCf?1 M~-mZJ Bl\JflQfl~ q Qfl\JfiQfl~ \:lAIOIQ;tlCf?'t~~"Cf?'t~~l 
Copies of CGST & SGST certificates shall be submitted along with the Technical bid. 



(1q;;flc6l.Cf I f()l f\i{fq; ~ i1;" m~ PIt! Rl ~ d cH~II air i1;" m qft lit ~FR.@ qft umr. ~ 3fm 
m lR PI Fch~l q; 1 ~,. cm-lf't<fl t d ~ "\i!JT!liT 1 

SCANNED COPY OF THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS SHALL BE SUBMITTED ALONG WITH 
TECHNO-COMMERCIAL BID, FAILING WHICH THE TENDERERS ARE LIABLE TO BE REJECTED. 

1. qcf)J{R~~~~~~&m\JTRT~TTQ<m<:f~l 
Work orders issued by the authority concerned to establish work on hand. 

2. ~~~~~~~&m~~TfQ~ UliiOIQ::i I 
Completion certificates issued by the authority concerned to establish work experience. 

3. "Cff::icl'PiR~ ~ ~ m ~ (fl.fT wRfq Q~lil 01 'CPT "CPT<-f ~ CI?T ~'&11~\Jll w:rruT I 
Documentary proof for having executed the work of similar nature and comparable magnitude as 
per the eligibility criteria. 

4. fr!\;ft ~ &ffi \JfRt m ~ ~ UJiiOIQ::i ~g)Q'B (~ lR CfiTCT rmf 'CPX) UJiiOIQli ~ ~ ~ 
~ 
Completion certificate for works issued by private parties shall be supported by TDS (Tax Deducted 
at Source) certificates. 

5. ~~ ~ 345~1-<'i ~ t1 1~-B·-B <P't m=d (dlll ~ I 
Copy of valid electrical contractor's license (Not Applicable). 

6. ~ Cl'~ ~~ 4\Jllct?{OI ~ cp't ~ ('ffilJ, ~I 
Copy of PF and ESI registration number (Not Applicable). 

7. ~<P't~~~~-1 ~~~tlR~~~Jfffiffilo ~~~~ 
<mR ~ m * ~ <P't ~ uffiG1e&ol ~ Cf?«l SQ" :em~ m <P't ~ riN ~- {53)1 
A list of completed works indicating value of work, date of completion, extension of time etc. as per 

Format-1 in General Conditions of Contract (Page No. E-53). 

8. ~~~~~I PAN I TAN details. 

9. ~ 'GJliT ~I Earnest Money Deposit. 

10. ~ mtcl ci?qf.i <P't '<"'lR'@II Company Profile with details. 

11 . \JftQ-Bc!l 4\JllctHOI UJiiOIQ?I /GST registration certificate. 

12. 31ffi~Cfd ~ ~ ~ m c=fr I ADDITIONAL Documents, if any. 

ll(iffl'Jpf-:flc /IMPORTANT NOTE:-

~ 'CPT~~~~~~ QAQ'BQli{ UJiiOIQ::i, ~~cp'tf.1<:Tfrfdftr JfR~cpl'l:ff~~. \3'Q' 

~t!R. f.mfoT ~ JfjX"aruT ~~ - ~. fcrnm ~~ ~af ~. ~. ~ tft.Jit., Rl'<i<FiolJxli -
695022, m ~ct?l~ft~~*~W~~'I:ffmtfRc'~~~ I ~~~cp'tf.1<:TR 
~ Jffi" ~ em m ~ ~ ~~ ~ 'CPT -m m=d 'Ul'1{1 ~ <P't \Jil'(ft %. m ~ "ct?T ~ cfR lR 
~ fcl?<.TI ~ I Original document of EMD I valid MSME certificate shall be submitted 
preferably BY HAND or sent through SPEED POST to the Office of the Deputy Head, 
Construction and Maintenance Division - Contracts, Vikram Sarabhai Space Centre, Thumba, 
ISRO P.O., Thiruvananthapuram- 695022, Kerala on or before due date and time of opening of 
tender. If hard copy of the valid EMD is not received on or before due date and time of opening 
of tender, the tender offer will be summarily rejected. 




